# (17) WRAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Meeting of Wrawby Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2019.

**PRESENT:** Messrs I R Smith, W T Richardson, R G Green, J Dibdin, M Hebblewhite, M Reddish, Mrs K Rothery, Mrs L Tandon, Mrs K May and Mrs P Bosanquet. Also present were three members of the public and N Lincs Cllr Nigel Sherwood

<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u> - No absentees from Wrawby Parish Council. Apologies for absence were received from N Lincs Cllrs C Sherwood and R Waltham (attending other meetings).

<u>**DECLARATION OF INTEREST**</u> - Mrs P Bosanquet declared an interest in the planning application relating to 'Tout Pres' (on behalf of Mr & Mrs Stanton). Mrs Bosanquet is a near neighbour of the applicant.

**MINUTES:** - The Minutes of the Meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2019, having been circulated, were approved for adoption.

## **MATTERS ARISING: -**

- 1. The Clerk confirmed that the matter of the new salt bin for Applefields was still not resolved he has arranged for a private purchase, probably from Glasdon Ltd. Mrs Tandon will be consulted.
- 2. The £13000 precept requirement was now accepted by North Lincs Council.
- 3. It was confirmed that the AGM of Wrawby Parish Council would normally have taken place this evening, but this being an election year (May 2<sup>nd</sup> 2019), the AGM will follow the election and will be held on May 14<sup>th</sup>.

#### PLANNING MATTERS/APPLICATIONS

Details re applications etc. had been circulated to members and there were no matters to be discussed at the meeting.

**CORRESPONDENCE:** - None

**DONATION REQUESTS** - None

## **PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS:**

Retrospective authorisation was confirmed for payments since the last meeting:
North Lincs Council (re tree work on Playing Field)
960.00
The following payments were authorised:

Clerks Salary	(2 months)	469.17
" expenses		41.66
Groundsman	( " )	120.00

## **VILLAGE HALL**

Nothing significant to report.

#### **ELECTION**

The Clerk reminded councillors of the timetable for the submission of the Nomination papers for the 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2019 election. He confirmed that he would assist in any way possible so that each councillor submitted all the correct documentation.

# NORTH LINCS COUNCILLORS

Cllr N Sherwood advised that:

- 1. <u>Park Lea –</u> the development of Park Lea was shortly to commence and he confirmed that <u>both</u> applications submitted by the applicant had been granted (the first one on appeal.)
- 2. The March planning committee meeting was likely to be a lengthy one as there were a large number of applications to consider, some involving big developments. There were likely to be many speakers with these applications. The agenda would include Wrawby Parish Councillor Jonathan Dibdin's application which is to be the subject of a site visit.
- 3. Messrs Lidl was going to develop a new store on land near the Ashby Ville roundabout. It was not known yet whether this was to be as well as the Scunthorpe store or whether the latter was going to close.
- 4. All the North Lincs Council departments are moving to Church Square House indeed most have already moved. Only Democratic Services and the Elected Members remain and they will move on 14<sup>th</sup> March.
- 5. In view of the move, the <u>April</u> planning committee will take place at the Angel, Brigg.

## MATTERS FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION

- (a) The subject of a Wrawby "Litter Pick" was discussed but it was finally agreed that there was not a significant litter problem in Wrawby so no action was to be taken.
- (b) There has been no response to Mrs Rothery's request for help re planting, beds etc and council felt generally that every avenue has been exhausted. The Clerk indicated that planting, weeding, maintenance etc. of the Barton Road planter could be left to him and his wife. Mrs Bosanquet also expressed her willingness to assist wherever possible.

# DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was set for Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> May 2019 @ 7.30pm. The AGM would also be held at this time.

The Chairman closed the meeting @ 8.30pm.